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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2019 2:01 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Third party survey - SJT6307C Your insured: SKX1841B DOA: 22.02.2019

Best Regards,
Shu Pei| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2019 2:00 PM

To: Caymen <caymen@tIlmotor.com.sg>

Cc: 'Wei Shong' <wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Third party survey - SJT6307C Your insured: SKX1841B DOA: 22.02.2019

Without prejudice
Dear Caymen,
We appoint LKK.
Dear LKK,

Pls pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Caymen [mailto:caymen@tlmotor.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 28 February, 2019 1:51 PM




To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: 'Wei Shong' <wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Third party survey - SJIT6307C Your insured: SKX1841B DOA: 22.02.2019

Dear Boon Sen,

We would like to choose Adrian Ling for the survey.

Please arrange survey asap as vehicle grounded since 27.02.2019.
Thank you.

Regards,

Tﬂmim | Tan Lim Motor Pte |

- 0. +656858 5151 1 Defu Lane 6
Caymen F. +656858 0877 Singapore 539365
caymen@timotor.com.sq http://www.timotor.com.sg

Confidentiality Notice: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is confidential to Tan L
Pte Ltd. Any use of the information (including,but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, distribution or dissemination in any form) by persons other than the inten
recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately and delete it. While Tan Lim Motor has put in place ar
programs, we do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwittingly.

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailte:hoonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: 28, Feb, 2019 1:39 PM

To: Caymen <caymen@tlmotor.com.sg>

Cc: 'Wei Shong' <wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Third party survey - SIT6307C Your insured: SKX1841B DOA: 22.02.2019

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WEIJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.



You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the
single joint expert.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079908

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
for in o written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Caymen [mailto:caymen@tlmotor.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 28 February, 2019 1:31 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'Wei Shong' <wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Third party survey - SJT6307C Your insured: SKX1841B DOA: 22.02.2019

Dear Officer,
Please help to arrange survey asap.
Thank you.

Regards,

4 ' Tan Lim Motor Pte L
| 0. +B56858 5151 1 Defu Lane 6

Caymen | F. +6506858 0877 Singapore 539365
caymen@tlmotor.com.sq http://www.timotor.com.sg

Confidentiality Notice: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is confidential to Tan |
Pte Ltd. Any use of the information (including.but not limited to, total or partial reproduction. distribution or dissemination in any form) by persons other than the intenc
recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this emall, please notify the sender immediately and delete it. While Tan Lim Motor has put in place ai
programs, we do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwittingly.

From: Caymen [mailto:caymen@timotor.com.sg]

Sent: 28, Feb, 2019 9:30 AM

To: 'claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Irene Tay' <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Ce: 'Wei Shong' <wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Third party survey - SJT6307C Your insured: SKX1841B DOA: 22.02.2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,



Please help to arrange survey asap as our vehicle is in our premises.
Thank you.

Regards,

Tﬂﬂlim , Tan Lim Motor Pte |

; O. +656858 5151 1 Defu Lane 6
Caymen | F.  +656858 0877 Singapore 539365
caymen@tlmotor.com.sg http://iwww timotor.com.sg

Confidentiality Notice: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is confidential to Tan L
Pte Ltd. Any use of the information (including.but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, distribution or dissemination in any form) by persans other than the intenc
recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately and delete it. While Tan Lim Motor has put in place a
programs, we do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwittingly.

From: Caymen [mailto:caymen@timotor.com.sg]

Sent: 27, Feb, 2019 11:54 AM

To: 'claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Joel Goh' <joel.goh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: 'Wei Shong' <wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg>; 'sam@timotor.com.sg' <sam@timotor.com.sg>

Subject: Third party survey - SJT6307C Your insured: SKX1841B DOA: 22.02.2019

Your Ref: SKX1841B
Our Ref: SJT6307C
DOA: 22.02.2019
Without Prejudice
Dear All,

We refer to the above matter.

We enclose the following documents for your attention:-

a. Copy of our client’s SAS report and damaged photos; - resend once ready

b. Copy of the estimated cost of repair. — resend once ready

Pursuant to paragraph 2.3 of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA Cases, please let us have a list of 10 motor surveyors for our
selection and please let us know within 2 working days whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of our client's

vehicle. If we do not hear from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further
reference to you.

In the event that you request for post repair inspection pursuant to paragraph 4.1 under the NIMA Protocol, you must
compensate our client for the loss of use of his/her vehicle for the day that the inspection is conducted.

In addition, please confirm in writing whether you are agreeable to direct settle with us at 100% liability for this case.
Please arrange survey asap as vehicle was grounded at our premises.
Thank you.

Regards,



Tﬂﬂlim Tan Lim Motor Pte |

| 0. +B56858 5151 1 Defu Lane 6
Caymen | F.  +656858 0877 Singapore 539365
caymen@timotor.com.sg http://iwww timotor.com.sg

Confidentiality Notice: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is confidential to Tan L
Pte Ltd. Any use of the information (including,but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, distribution or dissemination in any form) by persons other than the intenc
recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately and delete it. While Tan Lim Motor has put in place at
programs. we do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwittingly.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
4263F

SIT6307C

No

27 Feb 2019
TOYOTA

ESTIMA AERAS 2.4 A
Black

2009

2AZC612765
ACR500093052
125.0kW (167 bhp)
$34,697.00

23 Oct 2009

23 Oct 2009

2

$34,697.00

Yes
22 0ct 2019
$17,348.00

22 Oct 2019

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$18,109.00

$1,178.00

$18,526.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 27 Feb 2019



Used Toyota Estima Car for Sale in Singapore, A1 Motoring Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM

New Cars

Toyota Estima

Home

Resources

Car Buying

Car Selling

Car Ownership
Car Aftermarket
On The Move

Lifestyle

Car Rental

$50/Day _ l

Empower My
Community

Compare

Used Cars

For Private & ~—

Commaercial Yehicles ) 5

Rental From - ,' r
215

Sell My Car

Directory

Price Range

Used Cars » Al Motoring Pte Ltd » Toyota Estima 3.5A Aeras

Toyota Estima 3.5A Aeras

Overview Financial Insurance

Adhiaghortlist

Add to Compare

DON'T FALL FOR HER

CLICK TO FIND DUT MORE AT wwww.scamalert.sg

Products

~| Depreciation |~ | 2009 v

Accessories Similar Re

Add a Note Report Error

Pg?e $29,888
Deprecia‘ltion - [ 7]
Reg Date 23-Jul-2009
(4mths 21days COE left)
Manufactured 2009 (7]
Mileage
Transmission Auto
Engine Cap 3,456 cc
Road Tax $3,100 /yr [ 2]
Power 206.0 kw (276 bhp)
View specs of the Toyota Estima (2006-2010)
Curb Weight 1,860 kg 2]

Powered By 3.5L V6 DOHC Engine, 6 Speed Auto

Transmission, Cruise Control, Twin Powered Sliding

7 Seater, DVD Player, Sound System With Twin

Headrest Monitor, 19 Inch Sports Rim.

Features
Door, Keyless Entry.
Accessories
Description
Available.
COE $17,501
oMy $44,604
ARF $44,604

Dereg Value

No. of Owners 2

Type of Veh MPV
Category PARF Cz
Availability Available

Add to Shortlist

Posted on: 12-Jan-2019 |

stima, estima, Used Toyota

Upfront Payment

Transfer Fee $25
Down Payment $8,966 (ch
1st Instalment $5,282

$22,988 as of today (change)

Add to Compare

Last Updated on: 25-Feb-2019

OMV At $44604. High Value For Body. Balloon Scheme

Add a Note

estima, 2009 Toyota Estima, 2009 toyota estima,

> more Fir

ncial info

Maximum 70% Loan o

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=768926&DL=3235

Insurance

v

Page 1 of 2

Login  Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

o ote
F () e oo =3
) s, E3
Vehicle Type v N submitt
search Photos Map
More Actions Shar

|

Location Map

Seller Information

Company A1l Motoring Pte
» dealer's celist
» 14 vehs s | 11
Address 48 Toh Guan Road East #01-116
Location Enterprise Hu
Contact Person(s) Roy 87999711
Steve 81820249
Lee 93678860

Useful Services

Afraid of lemons? Request to have
this car evaluated professionally.
VERMLE INSPECTION Veh’cle EVa'Uath"
Find out the market value for your car
A Get a free Car Valuation.
r a1 .
Free Valuation

01-Mar-19



Used Toyota Estima Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 3

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

N AVIVA

15% off now, promo code: CAR15

= ic P! ! ! ing! t =

Post an Advertisafiant Classic Promo!Best Deal!Fast Selling!Hurry Down Now! VALUE FOR MONEY BH

tepitbeat 3 e s . a

Sell it ynurself!-Ad:/e:nse it at just ‘HE%lL-‘.E Lua‘.j. I.ac1e I,n,-{\' e VALUE FOR TIME a

$58 untll lt S SOLD! Welcome. 100% Depaosit nd A PEACE OF MIND ]

For Unapproved Loan. ]

Classic Credit StarAd =

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling S HOTLINE: 6741 9997 view our cars =

Browse by Category :_] «Back (123) Next » Sort by Date Posted ~| 20 results/page V|
46 vehicles Toyota Estima N Submitt
Make Madel Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Toyota Estima Any Any 2009 Any Any \ny Avai

Toyota Estima 2.4A X (New $71,800 £7,170 fyr 27-Mar-2009 2,362 cc % MPV

10-yr COE)

2.68% P.A Lowest Interest At $988 Manthly For Toyota Estima. $0 Admin Fees For All GV Purchase. 2 Years Warranty For Engine And Gearbox With
STA Evaluation Graded. Add Ons Available.

2.68%P.A Low Interest@GV Finance. $0 Admin Fees, $4800 Downpayment Monthly $988
GV Credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 01-Mar-2019

Tags: 2009 Toyota Estima, 2009 toyota estima, Toyota Estima, toyota estima, Toyota, Estima, estima, Used
Toyota

Toyota Estima 2.4A X (New $54,800 $10,950 /yr 27-Feb-2009 2,362 cc - MPV
5-yr COE)

2.68% Per Annum Lowest Interest At $988 Monthly For Toyota Estima. $0 Admin Fees For All GV Purchase. 2 Years Warranty For Engine And Gearbox
With STA Evaluation Graded. Add-Ons Available.

2.68%P.A Low Interest@Gv Finance. $0 Admin Fees. $4800 Downpayment Monthly $988
GV Credit Pte Ltd

Poste 2019 2008 Toyota Estima, 2009 toyota estima, Toyota Estima, toyota estima, Toyota, Estima, estima, Used

oyota

Toyota Estima Hybrid 2.4A X $66,800 $6,750 fyr 20-Jan-2009 2,362 cc 135,000 km MPV
(COE till 01/2029) -
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

TRD Sport Suspensions With 19 Inch Alloy Wheels! Well Maintained By Previous Owner And Car In Perfect Condition! Please Arrange For Viewing As
Car Is Not In Showroom.

Tags: 2009 Toyota Estima, 2009 toyota estima, Toyota Estima, toyota estima, Toyota, Estima, estima, Used

Posted: 01-Mar-2019 Toyota

Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras $73,800 $7,370 /yr 16-Sep-2009 2,362 cc > MPV
(New 10-yr COE)

100% Loan Subjected To Approval. Reliable And Efficient MPV On The Road. New Leather Seats, New Paintwork (Buyer Able To Choose Colour).
Steering Newly Wrapped, 100% Accident Free! Great For The Next ...

QiFei Auto Pte Ltd

Posted: 28-Feb-2019 Tags: 2009 Toyota Estima, 2009 toyota estima, Toyota Estima, toyota estima, Toyota, Estima, estima, Used

Toyota

GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

1 COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
'RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN

Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras S $79,800 $7,970 fyr 01-Sep-2009 2,362 cc - MPV
(New 10-yr COE)

2015 Facelift. Like Driving A 2015 Estima, New Paintwork, Low Mileage. Engine Qil/Mounting/Steering Rack/Balance Shaft/Bearing All Serviced. Act
Now. Best Quality Estima In Market. Mthly From $900 So ...

Tar
To

2009 Toyota Estima, 2009 toyota estima, Toyota Estima, toyota estima, Toyota, Estima, estima, Used

Posted: 28-Feb-2019

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=0&MOD=Toyota+Estima&RPG=20&AVL=... 01-Mar-19



CTP Insured's Veh No : SKX1841B
Date of Accident : 22 February 2019

Mr Lim Hsiao Wei, Cliff

L

Date : 27 February 2019

TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD

51 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539216
Tel : 68585151 ( 24 Hours )

GST Regn. No. :

o\[3- LKk oS- %EJM—//

. / 3/( c/g £7(00
bt . e
Estimate To Repair SJT6307C - Toyota Estima Aeras 2.4A
Chassis No : ACR500093052
S/No | Quantity Description Amount
LIST ITEMS
01 [1pc |tailgate lid ol > $ 1,520.00 |—
02 |1pc tailgate lid Estima badge e~ $ 47.00 b
03 |1pc tailgate lid Aeras badge =~ 7241 $ 55.00
04 |1pc tailgate lid centre logo badge /LA~ $ 75.00¢
05 |1pc tailgate lid weatherstrip '(WI $ 358.80 b—
06 |1pc tailgate lid outer garnish $ 217.70 |
07 |1 pc tailgate lid lock top '30/ -fW/ $ 425.00 | —
08 |1pc tailgate lid lock latch bottom A 7 $ 4000 X
09 |1pc tailgate lid inner trim board / e $ 476.90 | 27
10 |2ps tailgate lid rubber stopper @ $18.50 #7 -7 $ 37.00 |-
11 [2ps tailgate lid side catch @ $50.00 A1 $ 100.00 X
12 |2 ps tailgate lid side catch latch @ $50.00 /7 $ 100.00 | &
13 |1 pc tailgate lid inner closing handle <1 #) $ 38.50 | X
14 [1pc  |tailgate lid outer opening sensor - switch 7 <7 $ 146.00 | X
15 |1pc tailgate lid lock cover A A $ 62.50 | X
16 |2 ps rear licence plate lamps @ $55.00 /71 $ 110.00 | 3¢
17 |1 pc rear windscreen glass weatherstrip seal with clips ) 100.00 |.—
18 |1pc rear end panel outer /% - ,f\j) > $ 660.00 |—
19 {1pc rear end panel inner top trim vy $ 256.00 [
20 |1pc rear end panel inner bottom trim 7~/ / Q€ $ 185.00
21 |2pc rear fender inner trim @ $798 80 :){ Crx $ 1,597.60 2>
22 |1pc n/s rear fender air vent l/{/ $ 14310 | X
23 |1pc rear luggage floor panel (“ H T ( $ 77490~
24 |1pc rear bumper DY J $ 585.00 |~
25 [2ps rear bumper tow cover @ $29.50 /‘//.”Wl $ 59.00 ? ¢
26 |2ps rear bumper parking sensor @ $378.00 <heAd $ 756.00 | 290
27 |2pc rear bumper reflectors @ $56.90 1 1 $ 113.80 | &
28 |2ps rear bumper end dust covers @ $94.85 4 7 $ 189.70 ;{/
29 |2ps rear bumper side retainers @ $54.70 $ 109.407
30 |2ps rear bumper side holders @ $38.40 $ 76.801 /
31 (12ps rear bumper fastener clips @ $4.30 $ 51.60
32 |2ps rear bumper inner sponge @ $69.20 /\//f('m $ 138.40 | &7 C
33 [1pc rear bumper inner remote sensor D’?L $ 47304+
$ 10,023.00 | —
Less 25 % $ 2,505.75 12@
$ 7.5917.25
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
34 |1pc rear licence plate 11 |$ 45.00 Ié,)

rear windscreen glass sealant  ALAL

10.00

Fax : 68580877
M2-8922054-2

\
\

1

2

(&



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

36 |1pc rear windscreen inner sponge seal A« $ 30.00

37 |1pc rear windscreen glass sealant qen $ 80.00

38 |1pc rear luggage floor insulator /1 $ 160.00

39 |1pc back-up camera len ST $ 0.00

$ 355.00

LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES

01 To rust-proofing of the affected areas. $ 120.00

02 To reinstall of rear bumper parking sensor and simulator test. $ 100.00

03 To check electrical lighting concerned. 5 60.00

04 To remove and refit rear windscreen glass. $ 120.00

05 To remove and refit interior fittings, trimmings, garnish and other, to |$ 180.00
enable repair.

06 To remove and refit back-up camera len and simulator test 3 80.00

07 To transfer of tailgate fittings, fixture and perform waterseepage test. |$ 80.00

08 Panel beating, knocking and straighten the necessary portion, 3 1,500.00
remove and renewal of parts, adjust and realign the same.

09 Putty and spray painting of the affected portion. $ 1,200.00

$ 3,440.00

Total 3 11,312.25

TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD
51 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539216
Tel : 68585151 ( 24 Hours )

GST Regn. No. : M2-8922054-2

Fax : 68580877



Adjuster Report
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No:199607198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI19003792/UTD3N2
Date: 06/03/2019
REFERENCE
Handling . - , . .
—— China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
Claimant : .
Vishiole No SJTB307C Insured Vehicle No: SKX1841B
Date of Loss: 22/02/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJT6307C
Make & Model: TOYOTA ESTIMA, 2.4 (A) Engine No: 2AZC612765
Reg. Date: 23/10/2009 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: ACRS500093052
Colour: Black Odometer: 133855 km
Engine Capacity: 2362 cc
Me'lrket Value/New Car N/A
Price:

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/55R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/55R17
Front Left Side: Dunlop 5 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop & mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 5 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 7,872.25 6,212.50 1,659.75 21.08
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,440.00 2,710.00 730.00 21.22
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 000 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 11,312.25 8,922.50 2,389.75 21.13
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 7,100.00
(S9%) 11,312.25 7,100.00 4,212.25 37.24
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 791.86 497.00 294.86 37.24
Nett Amount (S$) 12,104.11 7,597.00 4,507.11 37.24
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 01/03/2019
Date Inspected: 01/03/2019  Inspected At: Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd (Defu)
1 Defu Lane 6
Singapore 539365
Estimated Period of Repair: 7.0 days

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.conm/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 6/3/2019
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'Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG

|Parts: M1-MPV

|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJT6307C)

Validity:

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 06 Mar 2019)
TOYOTA ESTIMA 2.4 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

| numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
iFurther Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

Recommended Parts

Part

No. Qty .  Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *TAILGATE LID Badly Dented 1,520.00 FL *1,520.00 FL
2 1 *TAILGATE LID ESTIMA BADGE Necessary 47.00FL *47.00FL
3 1 *TAILGATE LID AERAS BADGE Necessary 55.00FL  *55.00FL
4 1 *TAILGATE LID CENTRE LOGO BADGE Necessary 75.00FL  *75.00FL
5 1 *TAILGATE LID WEATHERSTRIP Twisted 358.80FL *358.80FL
6 1 *TAILGATE LID OUTER GARNISH Not Necessary 217.70FL *FL
7 1 *TAILGATE LID LOCK TOP Dented/Twisted 42500FL *425.00FL
8 1 *TAILGATE LID LOCK LATCH EMBLEM Not Necessary 40.00FL *-FL
9 1 *TAILGATE LID INNER TRIM BOARD Deformed/Torn 476.90FL *476.90FL
10 2 *TAILGATE LID RUBBER STOPPER Not Necessary 37.00FL *FL
1 2 *TAILGATE LID SIDE CATCH Not Necessary 100.00 FL *-FL
12 2 *TAILGATE LID SIDE CATCH LATCH Not Necessary 100.00 FL *FL
13 1 *TAILGATE LID INNER CLOSING HANDLE Not Necessary 38.50FL *-FL
14 1 *TAILGATE LID OUTER OPENING SENSOR- Not Necessary 146.00 FL *-FL

SWITCH
15 1 *TAILGATE LID LOCK COVER Not Necessary 62.50 FL *-FL
16 2 *REAR LICENCE PLATE LAMPS Not Necessary 110.00 FL *-FL
17 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS WEATHERSTRIP Necessary 100.00FL *100.00FL
SEAL WITH CLIPS
18 1 *REAR END PANEL OUTER Badly Dented 660.00FL *660.00FL
19 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER TOP TRIM Deformed/Twisted 256.00FL *256.00FL
20 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER BOTTOM TRIM Deformed/Twisted 185.00FL *185.00FL
21 2 *REAR FENDER INNER TRIM Deformed/Cracked 1,597.60FL *1,597.60 FL
22 1 *N/S REAR FENDER AIR VENT Not Necessary 143.10FL *-FL
23 1 *REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL Crumpled/Buckled 77490FL *774.90FL
24 1 *REAR BUMPER Distorted 585.00FL *585.00FL
25 1 *REAR BUMPER TOW COVER N/s Twisted 59.00FL  *29.50FL
26 2 “REAR BUMPER END DUST COVERS Not Necessary 189.70 FL *FL
27 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS Not Necessary 113.80FL *FL
28 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS Bent 109.40FL *109.40FL
29 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE HOLDERS Bent 76.80FL  *76.80FL
30 12 *REAR BUMPER FASTENER CLIPS Necessary 51.60FL *51.60FL
31 “ *REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE N/s Cracked 138.40FL  *69.20FL
32 1 *REAR BUMPER INNER REMOTE SENSOR ~ Damaged 417.30FL *417.30FL
33 2 *REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR Shorted 567.00FS *200.00FS
34 1 *REAR LICENCE PLATE Not Necessary 45.00FS *FS
3B 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT Necessary 40.00FS *40.00FS
36 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL Necessary 30.00FS *30.00FS
37 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT Necessary 80.00FS *40.00FS
38 1 *REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR INSULATOR Not Necessary 160.00FS *-F8
39 1 *BACK-UP CAMERA LEN (NPA) Not Necessary 0.00FS *-FS
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListltemDisc.
Sub Total (S$) 10,189.00 8,180.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 6/3/2019
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No. Qty zz'_'t Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

- List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S$) 2,316.75 1,967.50

Total Parts (S$) 7,872.25 6,212.50

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 6/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 5 of 5
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS New 120.00 60.00
2 TO REINSTALL OF REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR New 100.00 50.00
AND SIMULATOR TEST
3 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED New 60.00 30.00
4 TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS New 120.00 120.00
5 TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR New 180.00 80.00
FITTINGS, TRIMMINGS,GARNISH AND OTHER,TO
ENABLE REPAIR
6 TO REMOVE AND REFIT BACK-UP CAMERA LEN AND New 80.00 30.00
SIMULATOR TEST
7 TO TRANSFER OF TAILGATE FITTINGS,FIXTURE AND New 80.00 60.00
PERFORM WATERSEEPAGE TEST
8 PANEL BEATING,KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTEN THE New 1,500.00 1,200.00
NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS,ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME
9 PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED New 1,200.00 1,080.00
PORTION
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 3,440.00

2,710.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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